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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George L. Rogers
Attorney at Law
Law Office of Rogers and Dib
17111 Beach Boulevard
Suite 103
Huntington Beach, California 92647-5999

Re: MUR 1553

Dear Mr. Rogers:

On June 16, 1983, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your clients, Charles G. Kenney and Kenney for
Congress, had violated sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on August 4, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you and the respondents there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in thi~s
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within .30 days,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Krinsky
3542 Via Benanente
Mission Viejo, California 92692

Re: MUR 1553

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Krinsky:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated June 3, 1983, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"), has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in

this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

o complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Enclosed is the closing report of the Commission. The
attachments to this report have been omitted pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
S 552(b)(7)(C) because they contain personal financial
information of Charles Kenney provided to the Commission in the
course of its investigation, and its disclosure would constitute
an unwarranted invasion of privacy.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
- Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Of fice of General Counsel

August 1, 1983

MUR 1553 - 1st General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ________________

Open Session ____________

Closed Session____________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Ix I
Ix I
I I

I I
II
II

II
I[I
II

I[I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

rX I
I[I

II

[1I

[1I

II

II



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

"Ui" August 8, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George L. Rogers
Attorney at Law
Law Office of Rogers and Dib
17111 Beach Boulevard
Suite 103
Huntington Beach, California 92647-5999

Re: MUR 1553

Dear Mr. Rogers:

On June 16, 1983, the Commission notified you of a complaint
- alleging that your clients, Charles G. Kenney and Kenney for

Congress, had violated sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on August 4, 1983, determined that on the
o basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you and the respondents there is no reason to believe
' that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

B AssohA. Gral Counsel
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

rS August 8, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Krinsky
3542 Via Benanente
Mission Viejo, California 92692

Re: MUR 1553

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Krinsky:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated June 3, 1983, and determined that on the

%basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"), has been committed.

-7 Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

0 complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Enclosed is the closing report of the Commission. The
attachments to this report have been omitted pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
S 552(b) (7) (C) because they contain personal financial
information of Charles Kenney provided to the Commission in the
course of its investigation, and its disclosure would constitute
an unwarranted invasion of privacy.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: 'Kenneth A. Gr6ss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Charles Kenney
Kenney for Congress Committee

MUR 1553

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 4,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1553:

1. Find no reason to believe
that the Candidate violated
the Act.

2. Find no reason to believe
that Kenney for Congress
violated the Act.

3. Find no reason to believe
that the complainants violated
the Act.

4. Close the file.

5. Approve the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report dated August 1, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

zv ., wfng-oo
Secre

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

Marjorie W. Emmons
tary of the Commission

8-1-83, 5:13
8-2-83, 11:00



• SENSITIVE 0
DRAL ELECTION COIUI8I(R , , .,.

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENEACOUNSEL'S REP(mrAUC p5: t4

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1553
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION / 5UH :/ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC June 8, 1983
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT June 10, 1983
STAFF MEMBER G.A. Finch

COMPLAINANTS' NAMES: Raymond Krinsky, Sylvia Krinsky

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Charles Kenney and Kenney for Congress
Committee

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. SS 434(b), 441a(a) (1) (A),
and 441a(f)
11 C.F.R. S 110.9

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Report of Kenney for Congress

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was initiated by an outside complaint on June 8,

1983.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky, husband and wife, allege in

their complaint that Charles Kenney may have violated the Act by

accepting a loan of $40,000 from them for use in his campaign and

failing to properly report the loan to the Commission.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint, Charles Kenney, a California

congressional candidate, borrowed $40,000 from the complainants

for his congressional campaign during November 1981 and defaulted

on the loan on November 10, 1982. The pre-primary report of
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the Kenney for Congress Committee ("the Committee"),

Charles Kenney's principal campaign committee, shows that the

candidate made a $40,000 loan to the Committee on March 31, 1982,

and, on April 4, 1982, the Committee disbursed $40,000 to the

candidate as a loan repayment. The complainants suggest that the

funds for the $40,000 loan and subsequent disbursement in the

name of the candidate originated from the loan that they had made

to the candidate. 1

6.4 In his June 27, 1983, response to the complaint, Charles

r---m Kenney denied the allegation that the loan was used for his

%0 campaign. Hie states that the business purpose of the loan was

known to Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky and that such purpose is

corroborated by the fact that the loan was used to pay off an

existing loan and to supplement his real estate business. Mr.

Kenney attached to his response certain documents purporting to

e show an escrow transaction involving the loan proceeds. The

documents show only that Charles Kenney, his wife Mary Kenney,

Southwest Bank, and Majestic Escrow Company were parties to the

escrow transaction. Additional documents attached to the

response contain real estate information on the candidate's

residence at 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo, California as well as

bank and ledger information on a $13,980 deposited into the

account of Kenney Real Estate.

*1A check of the contributor index in the FEC reports failed
to indicate that the complainants have made any contributions to
any federal candidate including Charles Kenney.
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The evidence in these documents fails to show either that

Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky were the source of the funds involved

in the escrow transaction or that the proceeds from their loan to

Kenney were not the sane funds Kenney later loaned his Committee.

(See attachment 1). It is the opinion of the Office of General

Counsel that these documents, alone, do not refute complainants'

allegations.

On July 15, 1983, the Reports Analysis Division forwarded

documents to the Office of General Counsel that it had received

from the Committee's current treasurer who was responding to an

informational request. These documents were provided to show the

source of the $40,000 loan made to the Committee by the

candidate. The documents show that on March 18, 1982, the

candidate took out a loan for $58,000 from Consolidated Home

Loans for the purpose of repaying a business debt, that the loan

was collateralized with a deed of trust on a house owned by the

candidate and his wife at 3004 Calle Grande Vista, San Clemente,

California, and that part of the proceeds from the $58,000 loan

were used by the candidate to make the $40,000 loan to the

Committee on March 31, 1982. (See attachment II). It is the

opinion of the Office of General Counsel that these corroborate

Charles Kenney's contention that the $40,000 loan to his

Committee originated from a loan obtained in the ordinary course

of business through the refinancing of one of his investment

homes and not from the loan obtained from the Krinskys.
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Furthermore, the close proximity of Mr. Kenney's receipt of

the Consolidated Home Loan (March 18, 198:) with his loan to the

Committee (March 31, 1982) strongly suggests that Kenney's loan

to the Committee originated from the Consolidated loan. This

information coupled with the fact that the Krinsky loan was made

four months prior to Kenney's loan to the Committee, lead to the

conclusion that the Krinsky loan was not used for campaign

purposes.

The Office of General Counsel, therefore, recommends a

finding of no reason to believe that the Act has been violated.

Recoinndations

1. Find no reason to
Act.

2. Find no reason to
the Act.

3. Find no reason to
Act.

4. Close the file.

5. Approve attached

Date d

believe that the Candidate violated the

believe that Kenney for Congress violated

believe that the complainants violated the

letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: 1
Annet sneral C
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

I Charles Kenney's Response
II Treasurer's Response
III Letters

D

0D



0
P.O. Box 65
El Toro, Ca. 92630

Federal Election Cmmission
poberto Garcia, Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
washington, D.C. 20463 FKC I.D.# C00146340

Reference: Amended reports for 12 Day Pre-Primary (4/1/82-5/19/82), July
Quarterly (5/20/82-6/30/82), October Quarterly (7/1/82-9/30/82)
and the Year End (10/1/82-12/31/82) Reports

Dear Mr. Garcia:

The following is an accounting of the loans made to the campaign ccmmittee
by the candidate during the above periods and the source of those funds. A
copy of this letter has been sent to the Clerk of the House of Representatives
as an nt to our original report.

Date Amount Source

April 20, 1982
May 12, 1982
May 14, 1982

August 29, 1982
October 8, 1982

$ 4,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

100.00
623.06

%. I hope this answers the questions regarding
17 candidate used to loan the camnittee.

Balance of proceeds from personal
funds from sale of Trust Deed for
$20,000. Trust Deed mas held
prior to c gn.
Trustor: J. Spencer. Sold to
W. V. spie i on March 8, 1982.

Personal Funds
Personal Funds

the source of the funds the

cc: Clerk of the House of Rep.
I.D. # 097225

Very y yours,
( 4(

Esther M. Goff, Treasurer
July 7, 1983



EVA M. Goff, Treasurer
Kerrey Fr Cmonress
P.o. Box 65
El Tbro, Ca. 92630

Federal Election Qxmdission
Roberto Garcia, Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Divsion
ashington, D.C. 20463 FED I.D. # C00146340

Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1/82-3/31/82)

Dear Mr. Garcia:

The following is an accomt of the loans made to the canpaign ounittee
by the candidate during the above periods and the souirc of those funds. A
copy of this letter has been sent to the Clerk of the House of Representatives
as an arr nt to our original report.

Date rmount Source

February 18, 1982
March 3, 1982
March 8, 1982
March 18, 1982

March 21, 1982
March 31, 1982

$ 2,000.00
1,100.00
2,300.00
5,000.00

100.00
40,000.00

Personal Furds
Personal Funds
Personal Funds
Proceeds fro personal funds
from sale of a Trust Deed for
$20,000. Trust Deed ws held
prior to c 0 ag.
Trustor: J. Spencer. Sold to
Mr. V. Spitelarri on March 8,
1982.
Personal Funds
"See below"

The candidate initiated a loan on his investmnent pr operty in San Clemente,
California in February for the aount of $58,000 for the purpose of repaying a

C business debt. The loan was cmipleted on March 18, 1982. he caumpaign staff
suggested the candidate loan the ccnrmittee $40,000.00 for a direct mail c gn.
Cn March 31, 1982 the candidate loaned the ccmiittee $40,000.00 for that purpose.
Subsequently the canpaign manager advised the candidate that to make the mail-out
.::uld be futile and a waste of money and further suggested that the Oormittee
repay the loan to the candidate. On April 4, 1982 the cxxrmittee repaid the loan
to the candidate and he proceeded to repay his business debt as he intended in
the beg ln.g

Since the mnney was not borrowed for the specific purpose of the canpaign,
it was not reported as an institutional loan on the quarterly report. Further,
the money was not used for any campaign purpose and was repaid immediately.
For your information the following is sumitted for the aended quarterly report.



Riey P#r
PUD I. 1. # C00146340 W

Source of Funds: Consolidated 11- loan
Date Incurred: March 18, 1982
Amomt of Wan: $58,000
Date Due: March 18, 1984
Interest Rate: 18%
Security: Residential aome at 3004 Calle Grande Vista, San Clenente, Cal.
Eidorsers: Charles G. Kenney and Mary J. Kmney
Type of Ownership: Disband and Wife as joint tenants
Percentage of Ownership: 100%
Value of Property: $360,000.00

I hope this answers the questions regarding the source of the funds
the candidate used to loan the comittee.

V truly yours,

Esther M. Goff, Tceasurer
July 7, 1983

cc: Clerk of the House of Rep.
I.D. # 097225
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rederal Eluvtion Cov~tasion
iv€, x Street, N.W.
Washington. D. C. 20461

To Whom It ?,ay Concern:

Or Lwu separate occasions, -tween October 1. and November 9, 3.981, tXr. Charles

Fenney vtited my home to discu3s a loan of $4.0,00C, for a period of one year which

he claimed he needed fo r his Congressional Campaign, as he claimed he intended to run

as a Canwiirate for the 41rd Cnnressional District race rrimary.

At both" of these meetin,'s he appea-wi txefore my wife and myself, alere and when

ouestionedi as to what security he cou.ld ffer for this loan, he stated he could offer

a second note and trust deel or his own ynrsonal residence of 22992 Lovios, Mission

Vieio, CA 92691.

After further questionin as to whether his house, in the event of foreclosure

would cnver the added loan, he informed :ri t.hat he would not have to lose the house

as he had other holdinis arv4 ould have no trouble in meeting, his committi'ent.

'n November 0, 19R2 the 3oan was t.,. and in default and Mr. Yenrey claimed he

lcst all his funds in the campaign. Aftr cOeckln! with my attorney, he advised me

to eo to the County Retorder', office .vi . copies of the complete campaign report.

1ftor receiving said roport. found one ert.rv in the sum of $.40.oo, which Mr. Yenney

stated was , is; he depositud this sum on r;arch ^i, 195 2 and withdrew it on April 4,

19R2, for d.ays later. Py attorney ani 4ccnrnt~t tcrmei this action suspicious

and a possible launderinp of campaign fnrxis. and ;Idvi2sed me tc report it tA the

various rovernent agencies concerned t ,wrewith. 'n no way does the campaign re-

port show that the $40,000 was borrowed from v7 irife and myself.

Tharnk ym; f or your coov1-raition anO

,.i tLhro Fntr&
w'i tr. irawal

• rsieration in t~j.s matter.

Very trnily yours,

IS!- .. _/
\,, .. , _KRISK Y

f42 Via .renaventW
%ission Viejo, CA 92692

au4sv.n:rn tc before me cr june 2.2983.

.=, -. ni rinsk:y

14 v e ronsky
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Charles G. KennJ )t'3
Kenney For Congress Cam4wign
P.O. Box 65 _

El Toro, Ca. 92630 I

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Council:1
Federal Election Commission q
Washington, D.C. 20463 RE: MUR 1553

Dear Mr. Gross:

I am in receipt of your letter of June 10, 1983 whereby
you attached the complaint from Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Krinsky.

In response to this complaint I catagorically deny the
allegation that the loan from them was used for the campaign.
They indicated that I met with them in October and November 1981,
to discuss a loan for my campaign. The negotiations for this
loan started in July 1981, long before I ever intended to run
for Congress. At all times they were advised that the purpose
of the loan was to pay off an existing loan that was coming due
and to supplement my real estate business which was suffering
from the declining market. At no time did I ever intend to
make a loan from the complaintants to be used for campaigning
purposes. The intention was conveyed to them on many occasions
that this was a business loan. In August, 1981, Mr. Krinsky
required that I have a recent appraisal conducted by Downey
Savings and Loan Association to assure him that the equity was
sufficient to secure his loan. In addition, he required a
statement from the savings and loan company that they would not

C exercise the due-on-sale clause if he were to place a second
trust deed on the house. For a long period Downey Savings and
Loan did not respond to my request and it was not until November
1981, that the sufficient documentation was received to satisfy
the complaintants. An escrow was opened with Majestic Escrow
Company to complete the transaction.

Further evidence that the complaintants were aware of the
purpose and use of their funds can be found in the attached
closing statement from the escrow company indicating the disbursement
of the proceeds from the loan. Your attention is invited to
the payment of a demand from Southwest Bank for a loan payoff in
the amount of '$25,362.73. This was paid directly to Southwest
Bank from Escrow. Since Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky had been totally
informed of the purpose of my loan with them and further since
they had a copy of the closing statement it is quite obvious
that this complaint is a further harassment by them because of
the loss of their investment.

As indicated, my loan was a business venture by them as
further evidenced by the userous interest rate they charged for
the loan. (Twenty-eight -28%- percent). Had not the real estate
market declined so rapidly they would have recovered their
investment and received a tremendous return.



Page 2 RE: MUR: 1553

As the appraisal on the house at 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo,
will indicate there was sufficient equity to secure the loan
for them. I had every intention to repay the loan from business
gains or the sale of the above property. The reason Mr. Krinsky
made the loan was to make a greater profit from this venture than
he could anywhere else.

In September, 1982, when it became evident that I could not
repay the loan because of continued business reversals, I placed
the home on the market so that a sale would satisfy the complaintants
debt and return a profit to them and all parties. As time
passed, continued price reductions were made to expedite the sale.
Because of the depressed real estate market the home did not
sell and Mr. Krinsky foreclosed on his note and took title to the
property.

I deeply regret that they lost money on their investment. I
too lost money and my home. No one could have predicted the

%0 rapid and severe decline in the real estate market.

- It is apparent that because of this loss, the Krinskys became
vindictive of me to such a point that they would make these false
accusations whereby a look at the closing statement from their

__ loan fully indicated the disposition of the funds.

As referenced above the $25,362.73 was used to payoff a
loan to Southwest Bank and the remaining $13,980.97 was placed
in the business account of Kenney Real Estate to cover the cost
of operating the business. None of the monies received from
the Krinskys was used for the campaign as he indicated.

During the course of the campaign I refinanced one of my
cc investment homes for personal, business and campaign purposes.

On March 31, 1982 1 loaned the campaign $40,000 for the purpose
of making a district wide mail-out. The next day after consulting
with my campaign manager and staff it was decided that it would
be futile and a waste of money to do this. The campaign therefore
repaid the loan to me and did not make the mailer. The amount
of money happened to be coincidently the same amount that Mr.
Krinsky loaned to me in November and probably therefore resulted
in his complaint.

Since the money was not used at all for any means, I do not
feel a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 resulted.

You truly,

Charles G.eny
Enclosures: List attached Jun 19, 1983



ENCLOSURES LIST

Kenney...RE:MUR 1553

1. Closing statement from Majestic Escrow dated November 17, 1981

2. Multiple Listing for sale/publication of Lovios property.

3. Appraisal on Lovios property dated March 9, 1981 for $270,000.

4. Kenney Real Estate Journal Entries:

a. Deposit of $13,980.97 dated November 18, 1981 in
Receipts Journal

b. Disbursements Journal showing deposit of $13,980.97

5. Southwest Bank Statement: Kenney Real Estate

a. Deposit of $13,980.97

b. Deposit receipt

6. Letter from Southwest Bank

c. Confirmation of $25,362.72 loan repaid direct
oD from closing statement.

7. Statement of Designation of Counsel.



Majestic Escrw eouay
25200 La Paz ld., Suits 10T

Laguna Hills, C& 92658 (714) 586-922

F
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Kenney
c/o Kenney Real Estate

Nov. 17, 19J1rn

ESCROW NO. 702

The following is enclosed for your records:

2.
3.
4.
5.

oD 6.
7.
8.
9.

Closing statement
Our check in the amount of $13,980.97
Escrow instructions to be signed and returned
Blank Note and Power of Attorney, signed.
Copy of fire insurance policy covering the Mullen property
Copy of the title policy covering the Mullen property
Assignment of the Deed of Trust, Mullen property
Request for Notice, Mullen property
Original Note and Trust Deed, Mullen property

Very truly yours,
MAJESTIC ESCROW COMPANY

By Jeri Liggitt
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Multiple Listing Service. Inc.

PART i-RESIDENTIAL PUBLICATION INFORMkTION

PRINT OR TYPL -

I ainnt

EQUAL NOUSING
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PART II--- LUS IVE R HT LSTI AGREEMENT

Fo. and in con.siderar , , of services to be perIorliiveedhby ,, , I..%S. ,,eieaf e called BrokerIto,,b_ aidBroker

as fit. Ole 4iirLeo(Cusive agent to sell the abowe ' 5Ifebitd r 'Isetiated in the C tI of F b&4?'
of- -_Sale of Call1fornla Commonly known a% 1 "1 - &Z ,.Si

-------.Acid legally descrbibto0LOS- e "-

hereby gratil said Broker the sole aind exclusive right to oileli.te same lor 1h piece oft Site terms set forth above or for such other price

and of Jer~ o wvI IIthe uidecsiqrtoconsins Ths employment arid aulhotily shiall commence upon execution hereof, and shall be irreocaible

until g: 06 - 19_t 1200O'llo k roiidieeglar therebyau aidorequest the publicalion of this lissing in any multiplelitg servoce meiflech

Broker participates

il is uiderstood that Broker is aiernbelt' Of tihe Saddleback Valley HOrdf( )It 4hr.al.-tr.1bMulil0)lit etishln Seivice. Inc It is agreedthat Broker shall Icier this lisingtolhe

MultipleLislng Service for distributioi I( Iliue members otllhe' Multiple L isliny Set vi vce tesei nenmbersriiay acl as ub-Bker in liOCuingOr4empligto pfocutea

purchas er ie accurdarie will) tills listillg Bruket Of Sub-Brokesi are llutflelieitd to accepl a deposit. All hie terms of this ltsting shall apply to a sale or exchange made

iuirviuqli a Saailb-Broke,

NOTICE: The amount or rate of real estate commissions Is notlfixed by law. They are set by each Broker individually

and may be negotiable etween the Seller and Broker.
Settert agrees to pay Broker of lice seling prcti.* as a conuileosso is%..it.e event of a sale or exchange ol lie real property by lie Broker, any other broker. sub-

broker, persoil lei or Ilie Sel)tq hiisell wthile this listing is ieitre, neluding any exleensiorn uoi Such compensation shall be paid if property is sold, conveyed. or

otherwise Irarstlered wilhsuriZdays alltr the terlminarion of li eulhOrety or ally eatellsioll thereof to anyone with whom agent has had negoleiatonl prior tohfnal

lefrimiialti, provided I have received noie oil writy. iiilitdig lice names oftlie prospective purchasers. before or upon termenation of this agoroemnt or any

exteriliofl thereof However. I shall not be obligated to pity siu.1% compen5seitii i al valid liliirg agreement is entered into duoing lite teri of sad protection period Otis

further uind rlood that if lie property is withdrawn frrit sale or market. Iransterred oileased by Seller durcig the term o this listirg. Brokers commlstiOn wdl be

Im i atel llly due and payanble

I hereby giant yu permissiont o represent arid colect commilssios from all parties to any exchange and to accept an earnest money deposit on any offer lobe

submitted.

hlie Hroker is riot Iespoii ible to vandalism. thelf or darnage ul ay rnalure whatsoevelr tofihe property The properly eisoteiedwilhouf respect lrace. color, creed

or nio ntal IOiri Sellea. aqies 10 cUperale Ire makinog ihe puupeily availablt fo inspection by prospectivebuyer so# lenders Seller represefltislie is fully authoriied to

execiute lth1 lsioi. arid agrrws to secure alli necessary Sl9riatures to 1coivey mavrketable title to any purchaser ready wilhoig arid able to purchase the property on the

lot Ir!, ar id COrhh itoI Wet thrilhl. upO nr aly ottie9 tenn*lis ai id conditions 11 ;cetitable to Sellerl ISlleeveeof any liiation regarding tlhislestinig. or any right or duly arising

uridei at. the prirvailitin gilty sIai le eritetlIedIf# a reasullable attorliey s tee

Ire ile evelit of Itle sate fitthe ploperty. Seiler agtees to pruliptly enler ilel tarcescrow, sign all necebsd y documeris 0 oeffect a sale, iludnig instructions providing

that Seller Silll lp Iecustotuearvy escrow and revenue stamp la c ares. furrilsh a stindard Calolrnia Land Title Association polIyL of title insurance. and prorate rent.

interest, taxes andi Lf iies I frone close of escrow or dale of posseSSOi. whichever is sooner Seller agrees to futnesh a licensed 19riyele Inspection report i requested by

Buyer, showilig the properly to be Iree of visible termite irtestalei. dry rot arid fungi to the best knowledge arid belief oftIler specore

Broker is atilhoriled to withdraw ihis listing Iron the Multiple Listing Service by reporting the properly as "sold" upon execution of a deposit receipt of escrow

instruclions by buyer iat( seltler Hroker is authorized to reporl Iie sales price. terms, arid financing for the inormation. publicioi. dessemonaion and useof the

suhst.ribeis and arwticitariets of 
l 

ite Mlliple Lstig Servece 4 11ii- F

it a deposit is retained because of buyer's inwillingniesis to pelorm,..M sar..e teali be relaited by or paid to agent, anJrfLeJome provided however that agents'

port f, ay such deposit shalt not exceed lice amount Of the aforesaid cume risalion

'or arid Suib-Broker are authorized to show the property 1oprospective custome are authorized to Advertise and place signs on the property Selle.

Brokers are authorized to place lock box on property SetterI
IN ONSIDERATION Of GRANI ING BROKER THIS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT IS I.ING ..EEMENT THE UNDERSIGNED BROKER AGREES TO USE DILtGENCE IN

PROCURING PURCHASER, AND WILL DE RTHE LISTING FOR PUBLICATION WIHIN TWO BUSINESS DAYS FROM NOON THE DAY SECURED

Dated 
11 W EOWCE0DGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF TIS
Dated -C _ih~hA' , ron analure) - Joinl owners (Both signatures

In consideration of the above employment, the

agent agrees to use diligence in procuring a purchaser
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**oASP ABOL1 OUR %ON m&RKEl
CASH *CCOUNT*HIGH RATES & THE
FLEXIBILITY TO WRITE CHECKS**

KENNEI. REAL ESTATE
255?2 4ERCINIVID
MISSIcN VI EJO

111 1. 5E 31
CA 92691

SP CL

Bank'
PAGE ME5IC

-c BRIFI

TAXID.76F 28 JS1TATM AD.NO

~ALANCE ~-.~W5~A~O~6S 8OSA4EI~
LAST.STATEMET NO, .. TOTAL AMOU: NO. TOTAL AMOUNT. SSTAG..W ' EMENT

22#314,.5C 1T 4994E.4C 941 53976.081 00

%CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSACTIeNS -
D 4TE CEBITS CMECTTS

1.0o
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99-00
US.73

2 .00 C. 00
4324.28
3,T50.O0

12,CC8.51

150-00
200.00
108.11

1 0500.00
8 0185.50
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1Cc.00

13 98097
969.30

CFECKING ACCOUNT CMEC.S PAID
CHECK WUP9EE.,"... ANOUNT .OD ATE

1

5(C.CO 11/20
525.Co 11/20

12.50 11/20
.2 ,c0 11/20l5e.co 11,20

2CO.00 11/20
202.78 ::11/20
3(C.CO 11/20
629.CO 11/20

3000.00 11120
5.62 11/19
7.75 11/19

47.50 11/19
47.50 11119

CORFORATE ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION
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DEPOSI T
DEPOSI T -

DEPCSI T
DEPCSIT-
DEPOS T-
D EPO CY T --

JD1 P CSI T -
D E P OV T -
DEPOSIT

DEPCSI T
DEPOSI T
DEPOSIT-.
MISCELLAN EOIiS CREDIT

C.C I UMBE1 .... -

00*

C..

COO

*0*

C..

COO

C..

C..

'CO&

0b*e

AMOUNT.. .CATE

59.50 11/19
£3.60 11119
TO. 00 11119
85.97 11/19
8s.90 11/19

156.64 ]1/19

2o9.96 11/19
235.32 11/19
29.31 12/19?T53 . 12 11119

969.30 it/I1
200.00 11/18358 11/18

15.00 11118

11/03
11/03
11/06
11/06
11/06
11/09
11/13
11/13
11/16
11/16"
11/16
11/ 17
11/17
11/19
11/19
21/19
11/20

*0b

C..

C..

I'-
I-

Oe't M3twoID o
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EScOw No.:
ov. 17, 1961

702
ESCROW STATEMENT OF: CHARLES G. KENNJEY AND MARY J. KENNEY

PROP: 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo, California iASNPFR I TA!NM S

ITEMS DITrS ... CR13o3lr

Deposit

Deposit

Dleposit _______

CONSIOERATION . .- 40,.0000
New First Deed of Trust-Loan
Purchase Monev Deed of Trust

Outside of Escrow
Prancel-olianc. of First Deed of Trust of Record
PrncipW Balance of Second Deed of Trust of Record

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxas S per tram to
$ per fro "to

Personal Popvy S per from " o

Insurance SPer from toS , . ___,,__________, .,. . i ,

Inter.st "on S a fr..om t.. o .. ..... __S Par from to

Hwownr Acount.d9VoLander

Into $ at % from to

$aper from to _____

S at % ftor to

$ per from to

S iPar from to

rlS POW f torn to:td~~n

01SWRSEMISNTS ____

County Tom Collector from to

County TOM Coltector from to

New Fire Insurance Policy. Premniumn Paid to:
fermite Coumpany Paid:
Commeission Paid to:
Commission Poid to,
Paymnent of Demnand to: 0 QTHWEST ANK 25a___62 _7___1

Interest enaS pa from to
Prepeyment bonus and/er late chorges.
Forwverdtn Feelftecon Fw2m
Impound Credit
Paymet of Demndw to;
Interest on S at from to
Prepaymnent bonus end/or late chop ______

Forwarding Fee
Building Report Fee _____

TITLE CHARGS_____ ____

Title Policy and/or ATA Polley
Documentary Stamp _______

ToaxServiceContract
Recordin enFm-22-__ad

Asconwoyance Fme L c
Title Comnpan Sub Disbursment Control Pee01

ESCROW CHARGESI
Escrow Fee 15O
Draws ntDocumnents2500
Insurance Endkosements

Loan Escrow Processing Fee
genoeciavy andor Demand Processin Fee_____

Loan " toLOAN CHARGES

DrawngDocumvents_____
Tax Impound
insurance Impiound
Credit Reort

Baane Heewt .J ., ,, , 1,Af t•

REAI HI TAEEN FRINOE A PRPSS OAL.LB ft-.i.~jDQi9



June 16, 1983

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This letter is to verify and confirm that a check in
the amount of $25,362.73 dated 11-17-81 to Southwest
Bank from Majestic Escrow was used to pay off loan
#316203435-14332 in the name of Charles G. and Mary J.
Kenney in full.

Chris McCullough

Vice President and Manager

vh

C

0

24417 Rockfleld Blvd. • P.O. Box 655 • El Toro, CA 92630 • (714) 830-3122



4
STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Re: -MUR 1553

NAME OF COUNSEL: George L. Rogers, Attorney at Law
Law office of Rogers & DibADDRESS: 17111 Beach Boulevard, Suite 103
Huntington Beach, Ca. 92647-5999

TELEPHONE: Area Code: 714
847-6041

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date
eSinature Charles .Kenney

NAME:

ADDRESS -"
Charles G. Kenney

P.O. Box 65

El Toro, California 92630

HOME PHONE 714: 859-8119

BUSINESS PBONE: 714: 841-1800
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STATEMEJ OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Re: -MUR j

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

George L. Rogers
Rogers & Dib
17111 Beach Blvd, Suite 103
Huntington Beach, Calif 92647-5999

(714) 847-6041

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

S..
-. .0

e-j~.

Date Signature

NAME:

ADDRESS "

HOME PHONE

BUSINESS PONE.:

Thomas ,. Busby

Thomas D. Busby

(714) 951-2511

(714) 951-2005

. 416 .
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 8P1 Lia For a prve, Suite 106
El ibro Californlia 28

(714) N1.20o5

Kenneth A. Gross June 20v*1983+

Associate General Council
Federal Election Commission c-M
Washington, D.C. 20463 RE: MV 1553

Dear Mr. Gross:

In reply to your inquiry pertaining to a complaint by r. &
Mrs.Krinsky, the candidate has advised me that he is responding
to your request under separate cover.

Attached is the statement of designation of counsel. The
attorney will represent the candidate and the Committee should
the need arise.

I was not the treasurer at the time the alleged transaction
70" took place; however, a review of the records donnot indicateany wrong doing everyoccurred.

0
Please advise if I could be of further assistance to you.

C Sin Buby

Thomas D. Busby

Enc 1
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Kenneth A. Gross
Associate GCrnerea! Council
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1553



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. ~ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

S US June 10', 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas D. Busby, Treasurer
Kenney for Congress
P.O. Box 65
El Torro, CA 92630

Re: MUR 1553

Dear Mr. Busby:

This letter is to notify you that on June 8, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

- that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

_ MUR 1553. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your committee in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and 5 .437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact G.A. Finch, the
staff attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4060. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
commission's prbcedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEEA EETO COMMISSION
F WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Iris~O June 10,-1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN-RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles G. Kenney
25522 Jerohimo Road
Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Re: MUR 1553

Dear Mr. Kenney:

This letter is to notify you that on June 8, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1553.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made. public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact G.A. Finch, the
staff attorney assigned to this matter #t (202) 523-4060 For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's prbcedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

01,



FEEA ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

US71 June 10, 1983

Raymond & Sylvia Krinsky
23542 Via Benavente
Mission Viejo, CA 92692

Dear Mr,. & Mrs. Krinsky:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on June 8, 1983, against Mr. Charles Kenney
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.

ell A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

-MOM You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

A: manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
0 attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

C-1 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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RAYMOND KRINSKY
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8 P3: 08r eneral Co, insel

Federal Elertion ComdMSon
1125 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

To Whom It May Concern:

Or two separate occasions -etween OCrtobe 1, and November 9. 1981, r. Charles

Kenney visited my home to dlscu3s a loan nf $40,000, for a period of one year which

he claimed he needed for his Congressional Campaign, a; he claimed he intended to run

as a Carlidate for the 41rd Conaressional. District race primary.

At bottl of these meetini's he appearw before mw wife and myself. alone and when-

questionet as to what security he could offer for this loan, he stated he could offer

a second note and trust dew! on his own porsonal residence 
of 22992 Lovios, Mission

Vielo, CA 92691.

After further questionin', as to whether his house, in the event of forelosure

would cover the added loan, he informed .' t;hat he would not have to lose the house

as he had other holdings and iwould have no troublo in meeting 
his comittment.

In November 10, 19A2 the loan was d,,. and In .efault and Mr. Ienney claimed he

lost all his funds in the campaign. Aftor checking with my attorney, he advised me

to go to the County Recorder's office sarye e,6t copies of the complete campaign report.

After receiving said report. ! found one otry in the sum of $40,000, which Mr. Kenney

stated was his I he deposited t.his sum on March 31, 192 and withdrew it on Apft1 4,

192, four days later. y attorney an ecountant termed this action suspicious

and a possible launderin (,f campaign f.,ns, ad ndvised me to report it t the

various u overnmnt agencies concerned therewith. Tn no way does the campaign re-

port show that the $40,O00 was borrowed from my wife and myself.

Thank you for your coioi artion arl -nsideration in thts matter.

Very truly yours,

t4n. fon Entry & A ND KRINSK

1352 Via Aenaventat
Mission Viejo, CA 92692

-tto f Califorrial s 1ROY10M 
KrinskyL

Counity A, Orange

Sub~erhbed r] sworn to before me on June 2,1983. via Kron

Debbie Mrkhm

OFFICIAL SEAL

DEBBIE MARKHAM 1
NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA .6

PRINCIPAL OFFICRN E EIN 
:
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D HRAI. K)I,]IN (:O(IVIISSIO)N

May 23, 1983

Ra nd & Sylvia Krinsky
23512 Via Benavent
Mission Viejo, CA 92692

CDear Mr. & Mrs. Krinsky:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 16,
1983. Your letter contaihed a notarization of your signature but
was not properly sworn to.

You must swear before the notary that the contents of your
complaint are true to the beat of your knowledge and the notary
must represent as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred.
A statement by the notary that the complaint was sworn to and
subscribed before him will be sufficient. We are sorry for the
inconvenience that these requirements may cause you, but we are

--not statutorily empowered to proceed with the handling of a
O compliance action unless all the statutory requirements are

fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 5437g.

o If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to contact me at (202) 523-4175 or Steven Barndollar at
(202),523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener Counse

By
'Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K S1RFLI N.W
WASfING1ON.D.C. 20463

. . .

Date Filmed C1._ Camera No. -

Cameraman

, .. A,

C-0

-1

-.2

THIS IS THE BEGIRJING OF MUR f. i 
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